Rao Sabir Ali

Chief of Finance and Business Development

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: rao-sabir@hotmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

NUST

Dr. Rao Sabir Ali is working as Chief of Finance and Business Development in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rao Sabir Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

CA in Accounts	2002 - 2007
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	
B.Com in Commerce	1997 - 1999
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
D.Com in Commerce	1996 - 1998
PBTE, Lahore, Pakistan	
Experience	
Chief of Finance and Business Development	2021- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Finance	2015 - 2015
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Finance	2012 - 2015
University Main Office (UMO)	
CFO & Company Secretary	2015 - 2021
Ignite	
Dir Fin	2012 - 2015